
ARCADE CREEK RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

AGENDA 
Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 6pm 

Herzog Community Center Oak 
4855 Hamilton Street Sacramento, CA 95841 

(916) 482-8377 info@arcadecreekrpd.gov arcadecreekrpd.gov  
 
Board of Directors 
Greg Wilson, Chair 
Travis Dworetzky, Vice Chair 
Scott Miller, Board Director 
Dianna Harris, Board Director 
Vacant - 2/10/25, Board Director 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT (Non-Agenda Items) 

Members of the public may address the Board on topics within the District’s jurisdiction that are not listed 
on this agenda. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. It is a violation of state law for the Board to 
discuss or take action on non-agenda items. Board members may only briefly ask clarifying questions or 
refer the matter to staff. Members of the public desiring a response to a specific question are encouraged 
to contact the General Manager. If members want to express a public comment about an agendized item, 
please submit a public comment card and the Chair will call for comments at the appropriate time. 

4. CONSENT ITEMS (Motion & Roll Call Vote) 
Consent Agenda items are considered administratively routine and will be acted upon in one motion, 
unless separate action on a specific item is necessary. The Chairperson will consider any requests for 
discussion on the items prior to approval of the Consent Agenda. 
a. Minutes of Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on 1/16/25 
b. Financial Report - FY 24-25 Period 7 

5. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION (Non-Agenda Items & No Action Required) 
a. General Manager Report 

6. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS (No Action Required) 
In compliance with Government Code Section §54954.2(a)(3), Board members shall provide brief 
reports on meetings attended at the expense of the District at the next Regular Board meeting. 
a. Finance Committee Report 
b. Policy Committee Report 
c. Ad Hoc Committee Report 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
8. NEW BUSINESS (Motion & Roll Call Vote) 

a. VOTE – HSP Tennis Court & Dog Park Conversion 
9. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS (No Action Required) 

a. Vickie Roy ACRPD Board of Director Resignation Letter 
b. Application for Appointment to ACRPD Board of Directors (2yr term) 
c. CARPD Board of Directors Orientation Slides 
d. Sacramento Parks Foundation Empowerment Park 2022 Slide Presentation 

10.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS (Non-Agenda Items & No Action Required) 
General discussion on topics for future meetings or comments on items of interest to the Board 

11. CLOSED SESSION (Recess to Closed Session) 
a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation – Title: General Manager 

Pursuant to California Government Code 54957 
12. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION (Announce Actions from Closed Session, if any) 
13.  ADJOURNMENT (Motion & Roll Call Vote) 

ACRPD Mission Statement  
Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District enhances the quality of life 
for District residents, through the provision of well maintained, safe 

parks, facilities, natural resources, and by offering meaningful family 
oriented recreation experiences. 



The next regular Board of Directors meeting will be held Thursday March 20, 2025 @ 6PM 

ADA Compliance Statement  
The District will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to participate in Board Meetings 
who contact the main District Office at least 48 hours before the meeting at 916-482-8377. 

Release of Board Package Documents 
Non-confidential Board Package materials will be made available to the public at the same time they are made available to 
the Board of Directors. Copies of the Board Package are available online at www.arcadecreekrpd.gov and a hard copy is 
available 72 hours in advance of the board meeting at the District Office during business hours. 

http://www.arcadecreekrpd.govm/


4. a. Minutes of Regular Meeting of the 
Board of Directors on 1/16/25



ACRPD DRAFT MINUTES 

ARCADE CREEK RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

DRAFT MINUTES 
Thursday, January 16, 2025, 2024 at 6pm 

Herzog Community Center Oak 
4855 Hamilton Street Sacramento, CA 95841 

(916) 482-8377 info@arcadecreekrpd.gov arcadecreekrpd.gov 

Board of Directors 
Scott Miller, Chair 
Travis Dworetzky, Vice Chair 
Greg Wilson, Treasurer 
Dianna Harris, Board Director 
Vickie Roy, Board Director 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (Non-Agenda Items)
Members of the public may address the Board on topics within the District’s jurisdiction that are not listed 
on this agenda. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. It is a violation of state law for the Board to 
discuss or take action on non-agenda items. Board members may only briefly ask clarifying questions or 
refer the matter to staff. Members of the public desiring a response to a specific question are encouraged 
to contact the General Manager. If members want to express a public comment about an agendized item, 
please submit a public comment card and the Chair will call for comments at the appropriate time. 

4. CONSENT ITEMS (Motion & Roll Call Vote)
Consent Agenda items are considered administratively routine and will be acted upon in one motion, 
unless separate action on a specific item is necessary. The Chairperson will consider any requests for 
discussion on the items prior to approval of the Consent Agenda.  
a. Minutes of Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on 12/19/24
b. Financial Report - FY 24-25 Period 6
c. Minutes of Policy Committee on 1/6/2025

5. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION INFORMATION (Non-Agenda Items & No Action Required)

CALLED TO ORDER AT:      6:00pm by Scott Miller 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: ☒ Chair Miller    ☒ Vice Chair Dworetzky  ☒  Treasurer Wilson  

☐ Director Harris  ☒  Director Roy
STAFF PRESENT: ☒ Wade, General Manager    ☒ Petersen, Park Supervisor 

☒ Pattee, Office Supervisor

LED BY: ☒ Chair Miller    ☐ Vice Chair Dworetzky  ☐  Treasurer Wilson  
☐ Director Harris  ☐  Director Roy

COMMENTS/GUESTS

ASK FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
ACTION: ☒ Approved (As Presented / As Amended) ☐ Not Approved ☐ Continued 
MOTION: ☐ Chair-Miller    ☒ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☐  Treasurer Wilson   

☐ Director Harris  ☐  Director Roy
2ND: ☐ Chair-Miller    ☐ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☐  Treasurer Wilson 

☐  Director Harris   ☒  Director Roy
ROLL CALL VOTE: ☐ Chair-Miller    ☒ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☒  Treasurer Wilson

☒ Director Harris  ☒  Director Roy  **Chair Miller Abstained

ACRPD Mission Statement  
Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District enhances the quality of life 
for District residents, through the provision of well maintained, safe 

parks, facilities, natural resources, and by offering meaningful family 
oriented recreation experiences. 



ACRPD DRAFT MINUTES 

a. General Manager Report
6. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS (No Action Required)

In compliance with Government Code Section §54954.2(a)(3), Board members shall provide brief 
reports on meetings attended at the expense of the District at the next Regular Board meeting. 
a. Finance Committee Report - (none)
b. Policy Committee Report - (none)
c. Ad Hoc Committee Report - (none)

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
8. NEW BUSINESS (Motion & Roll Call Vote)

a. VOTE – Board of Director Officers for 2025 6:45pm

b. Board of Director Committee Assignments

9. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS (No Action Required)

Chair Miller Nominated Wilson - Chair 
ACTION: ☒ Approved (As Presented / As Amended) ☐ Not Approved ☐ Continued 
MOTION: ☒ Chair-Miller    ☐ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☐  Treasurer Wilson   

☐ Director Harris  ☐  Director Roy
2ND: ☐ Chair-Miller    ☒ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☐  Director Wilson 

☐  Director Harris   ☐  Director Roy
ROLL CALL VOTE: ☒ Chair-Miller    ☒ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☒  Director Wilson

☒ Director Harris  ☒  Director Roy

Director Miller Nominated Dworetzky – Vice-Chair 
ACTION: ☒ Approved (As Presented / As Amended) ☐ Not Approved ☐ Continued 
MOTION: ☒ Director Miller    ☐ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☐  Chair Wilson   

☐ Director Harris  ☐  Director Roy
2ND: ☐ Director Miller    ☐ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☐  Director Wilson 

☒  Director Harris   ☐  Director Roy
ROLL CALL VOTE: ☒ Director Miller    ☒ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☒  Chair Wilson

☒ Director Harris  ☒  Director Roy

Chair Wilson Nominated Roy - Treasurer 
ACTION: ☒ Approved (As Presented / As Amended) ☐ Not Approved ☐ Continued 
MOTION: ☒ Director Miller    ☐ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☐  Chair Wilson   

☐ Director Harris  ☐  Director Roy
2ND: ☐ Director Miller    ☒ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☐  Chair Wilson 

☐  Director Harris   ☐  Director Roy
ROLL CALL VOTE: ☒ Director Miller    ☒ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☒  Chair Wilson

☒ Director Harris  ☒  Director Roy

Chair Wilson Appoints Committee Members 

Vickie Roy (Chair) and Dianna Harris for the Finance Committee 
Travis Dworetzky (Chair) and Greg Wilson for the Policy Committee 



ACRPD DRAFT MINUTES 

10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS (Non-Agenda Items & No Action Required)
General discussion on topics for future meetings or comments on items of interest to the Board

11. Closed Session (Recess to Closed Session) Began at 7:08pm- 7:27pm
a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation – Title: General Manager

Pursuant to California Government Code 54957
12. Reconvene to Open Session (Announce Actions from Closed Session, if any) No action Taken
13. ADJOURNMENT (Motion & Roll Call Vote)
The next regular Board of Directors meeting will be held Thursday February 20, 2025 @ 6PM

ADA Compliance Statement  
The District will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to participate in Board Meetings 
who contact the main District Office at least 48 hours before the meeting at 916-482-8377. 

Release of Board Package Documents 
Non-confidential Board Package materials will be made available to the public at the same time they are made available to 
the Board of Directors. Copies of the Board Package are available online at www.arcadecreekrpd.gov and a hard copy is 
available 72 hours in advance of the board meeting at the District Office during business hours. 

MOTION TO ADJOURN: ☐ Chair Wilson    ☒ Vice-Chair Dworetzky 
☐  Treasurer Roy  ☐  Director Harris  ☐  Director Miller

2ND: ☐ Chair Wilson    ☐ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☐  Treasurer Roy
☐  Director Harris   ☒  Director Miller

ROLL CALL VOTE: ☒ Chair Wilson    ☒ Vice-Chair Dworetzky  ☒  Treasurer Roy
☒  Director Harris  ☒  Director Miller

ADJOURNED AT:   7:28pm

http://www.arcadecreekrpd.govm/


4. b. Financial Report – FY 24-25 Period 7



ARCADE CREEK RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

STAFF REPORT 
DATE: 02-13-25 Finance Report
TO:  ACRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: BRANDY WADE, GENERAL MANAGER
SUBJECT: FINANCE REPORT – Period 7

OBJECTIVE 
To provide an update of the ACRPD’s current financial status. 

BACKGROUND 
This report is developed in conjunction with ACRPD Staff. 

SUMMARY 

Fund Expenditures Revenue Current Balance 

339 B – Grant Trust 
088 H – Park Dedication $63.00 $7269.66 
339 C – ADA Funds $16.00 $1,849.59 
339 I – Park Impact Fees $1,053.00 $127,357.65 
339 A – General Fund ($76,689.25) $468,518.72 $827,173.70 

339 D – CIP Development ($32,412.88) $1,205.00 $88,646.89 

ATTACHMENTS 

• Xero Financial Reports



Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District
For the month ended January 31, 2025

Income Statement (Profit and Loss)

Jan 2025

Income
INTEREST INCOME 7,352.00
PROP TAX CUR SEC 447,331.52
PROP TAX REDEMPTION 16,172.20
Total Income 470,855.72

Gross Profit 470,855.72

Operating Expenses
AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE SERVICE 880.00
APPLICATION SOFTWARE MAINT LICENSE 660.00
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER SERVICES 6,800.00
BUILDING MAINTENANCE SERVICE 70.00
CELL PHONES 69.84
CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 211.21
CONTRUCTION EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 77.04
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 550.88
DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 20.00
FUEL & LUBRICANTS 249.04
GENERAL SERVICES ALARM SERVICES 528.63
GROUP INS - EMPLOYER COST 162.31
GS TELEPHONE SERVICES 388.04
HEALTH CARE - RETIREES 189.60
Insurance Clearing 3,338.70
INTEREST EXPENSE 725.83
LEGAL SERVICES 1,350.00
MEDICAL SUPPLIES 2,431.44
MISCELLANEOUS (95.97)
NATURAL GAS/LPG/FUEL OIL 452.49
OASDHI - EMPLOYER COST 1,654.15
OFFICE EQUPMENT MAINTENANCE SER 106.87
OFFICE EQUPMENT MAINTENANCE Supplies 872.77
OFFICE SUPPLIES 119.78
OVER-TIME WAGES (if needed) 101.10
PRINTING SERVICES 220.70
PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES 25.00
REFUSE DISPOSAL 309.90
RETIREMENT - EMPLOYER COST 3,225.89
SALARIES & WAGES - COMMISSION & CO 500.00
SALARIES & WAGES - REGULAR EMPLOYEES 21,022.01
SEWAGE DISP SVC 126.70
SIGNS 2,597.31
SUI INS - EMPLOYER COST 252.27
WATER 1,561.72
WORKERS COMP INS - EMPLOYER COST 2,493.50
WORKPLACE AMENITIES 75.27
Total Operating Expenses 54,324.02

Operating Income 416,531.70

Net Income 416,531.70

Xero | Income Statement (Profit and Loss) | Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

1/1

https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=d3507298-b697-43c5-b99f-64e8260e4ef8&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=d0a442ff-3e1d-4343-9bf8-0ce8c746e3d2&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=fdca83e3-9eee-42c3-8313-976f02ddb3d7&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=54646d41-da83-415c-a3d8-3bf1d78bfb26&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=b8e17e96-1645-48ac-9ab5-3d86e2764117&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=2a717e02-e002-4270-89c8-ac5ffcb8135d&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=f47fbb41-5c63-4f8e-8a11-0443368e085c&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=a66f643d-63ba-4740-8918-718353bd7e76&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=0663ebf8-af8d-48a7-87f2-1b641e07cf08&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=388ed6b2-24b2-4d7f-ab02-d41f79b41759&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=fb3b7fa0-b000-4e31-9564-af69fc425675&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=0236c5f9-f3e6-42a2-b620-370e4c2c20d5&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=423a75dd-797b-4a62-bddd-f2c12e3599cc&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=34dc12e7-64e7-406d-bf84-03880ff3ad3e&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=0d242976-6cf5-424a-ab7c-5944d5253307&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=0d78c478-1bbf-4782-99bb-959ce7135ead&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=cd0b14be-0758-4ca9-9367-a76b5bb545c3&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=ada25469-a3f3-43fc-994c-94127c70cfe2&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=5710e077-2e02-4539-87e9-f04c71cef428&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=b97f333a-6d75-402f-8d40-81bb2721de68&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=2f603993-ca44-4a9b-b70f-03b63e7cc79f&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=886ab4b4-b22e-4b9b-a74c-fef32532aecf&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=3cab7ec0-e0cc-4e77-831a-e13148a538c0&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=19e0d392-67d7-41a8-994e-e17c06bbef20&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=0966d0b8-7557-4042-8c09-a13fc72db5a2&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=acac5d09-38ee-4366-a5eb-d15d9d516fae&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=43d8d2d5-269d-4e5a-b683-7d36462d40e5&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=e30e25fd-39aa-4a37-9e5d-697d7602591d&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=52a7523a-5d3c-4cd7-946f-c79d366c3171&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=9209165e-f870-4527-b7c6-a327fb3daac2&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=4d14d491-8643-4ed8-99ad-7c712ff93703&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=394b72f6-4007-457f-a12e-ee98a55c88cf&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=ac3dff69-42f2-461b-b524-56b94d18ee47&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=d8757f6e-f813-42c5-b2d6-161f7d0f5ca4&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=eb7353b1-b491-4565-a6e5-ef2eea74e861&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=529e0e87-c8b8-4f1c-a34b-260436511c80&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=1e0bb1f3-a47c-4ba9-afc5-2c0a9da43c84&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=6a2e8175-4c27-40e9-9478-653b4b6df90a&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=faebb35e-c1d7-4ba0-90b8-9159fbc4fe31&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance
https://reporting.xero.com/!4k629/v1/Run?reportId=1eea47a0-1844-461b-b188-950eabb97527&from=2025-01-01&to=2025-01-31&accounts[]=42a6aaca-ba82-4abb-ad0e-c0ae8dda7d1d&accrualBasis=true&showAccountingBasis=false&accountsToInclude=withTransactionsOrNonZeroBalance


Account Transactions Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District Feb 14, 2025   Page 1 of 2

339A FY 2024-2025 Transactions
Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District
For the period January 1, 2025 to January 31, 2025
DATE CONTACT DESCRIPTION REFERENCE GROSS RELATED ACCOUNT

- 339A FY 2024-2025
Opening Balance -

Jan 6, 2025 Sacramento Control
System 1112

Sacramento Control
System 1112 25535 (253.63)

291700 - GENERAL
SERVICES ALARM
SERVICES

Jan 6, 2025 Republic Services 57909 Republic Services 57909 25534 (309.90) 219300 - REFUSE
DISPOSAL

Jan 6, 2025 Umpqua CC 71085 Umpqua CC 71085 25537 (5,570.14)

244400 - MEDICAL
SUPPLIES, 227504 -
MISCELLANEOUS and 9
more

Jan 6, 2025 Rauls Tree Care 69419 Rauls Tree Care 69419 25538 (880.00)
210300 -
AGRICULTURE/HORTICU
LTURE SERVICE

Jan 6, 2025 Cintas 56036 Cintas 56036 25527 (7.70) 244400 - MEDICAL
SUPPLIES

Jan 6, 2025 Calpers 521 Calpers 521 25522 (401.00) 121000 - RETIREMENT -
EMPLOYER COST

Jan 6, 2025 Cintas 56036 Cintas 56036 25526 (294.89)

203804 - WORKPLACE
AMENITIES, 226100 -
OFFICE EQUPMENT
MAINTENANCE SER and 1
more

Jan 6, 2025 Calpers 521 Calpers 521 25525 (407.21) 121000 - RETIREMENT -
EMPLOYER COST

Jan 6, 2025 Central Control System
23278

Central Control System
23278 25528 (660.00)

281265 - APPLICATION
SOFTWARE MAINT
LICENSE

Jan 6, 2025 Calpers 521 Calpers 521 25523 (74.33) 121000 - RETIREMENT -
EMPLOYER COST

Jan 6, 2025 Fast Break 37998 Fast Break 37998 25531 (195.00) 298700 - GS TELEPHONE
SERVICES

Jan 6, 2025 Calpers 521 Calpers 521 25524 (898.87) 121000 - RETIREMENT -
EMPLOYER COST

Jan 6, 2025 Orbit Station 33714 Orbit Station 33714 25532 (168.64) 223600 - FUEL &
LUBRICANTS

Jan 6, 2025 Umpqua Bank Loan 52152 Umpqua Bank Loan 52152 25536 (3,167.93)

323000 - LEASE
OBLIGATION
RETIREMENT, 321000 -
INTEREST EXPENSE

Jan 6, 2025 PG&E 1383 PG&E 1383 25533 (452.49) 219200 - NATURAL
GAS/LPG/FUEL OIL

Jan 6, 2025 Cole Huber 54641 Cole Huber 54641 25529 (1,350.00) 253100 - LEGAL
SERVICES

Jan 6, 2025 Encompass 18796 Encompass 18796 25530 (872.77)
226200 - OFFICE
EQUPMENT
MAINTENANCE Supplies

Jan 15, 2025 Payroll and Taxes Payroll and Taxes (10,853.32)

111000 - SALARIES &
WAGES - REGULAR
EMPLOYEES, 122000 -
OASDHI - EMPLOYER
COST and 2 more

Jan 17, 2025 Home Depot 2843 Home Depot 2843 25551 (119.78) 207600 - OFFICE
SUPPLIES



339A FY 2024-2025 Transactions

DATE CONTACT DESCRIPTION REFERENCE GROSS RELATED ACCOUNT

Account Transactions Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District Feb 14, 2025   Page 2 of 2

Jan 17, 2025 Sacramento County
Utilities 666

Sacramento County
Utilities 666 25553 (126.70) 219500 - SEWAGE DISP

SVC

Jan 17, 2025 Calpers 521 Calpers 521 25540 (488.64) 121000 - RETIREMENT -
EMPLOYER COST

Jan 17, 2025 Crime Alert 41852 Crime Alert 41852 25548 (275.00)
291700 - GENERAL
SERVICES ALARM
SERVICES

Jan 17, 2025 Cintas 56036 Cintas 56036 25544 (55.28) 227504 -
MISCELLANEOUS

Jan 17, 2025 GSRMA 29229 GSRMA 29229 25550 (151.83) 123000 - GROUP INS -
EMPLOYER COST

Jan 17, 2025 Calpers 521 Calpers 521 25541 (955.84) 121000 - RETIREMENT -
EMPLOYER COST

Jan 17, 2025 Bar Hein Co 1463 Bar Hein Co 1463 77.04 (77.04)
221200 - CONTRUCTION
EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE

Jan 17, 2025 Larry Bain CPA 26727 Larry Bain CPA 26727 25552 (6,800.00)
291300 -
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER
SERVICES

Jan 17, 2025 Calpers Health 12733 Calpers Health 12733 25542 (3,538.78)

123000 - GROUP INS -
EMPLOYER COST, 128000
- HEALTH CARE -
RETIREES and 1 more

Jan 17, 2025 Cintas 56036 Cintas 56036 25545 (132.74) 232200 - CUSTODIAL
SUPPLIES

Jan 17, 2025 Comcast 12322 Comcast 12322 25547 (184.84) 298700 - GS TELEPHONE
SERVICES

Jan 17, 2025 CAPRI 8761 CAPRI 8761 25546 (2,493.50)
124000 - WORKERS
COMP INS - EMPLOYER
COST

Jan 17, 2025 Cintas 56036 Cintas 56036 25543 (285.40) 232200 - CUSTODIAL
SUPPLIES

Jan 17, 2025 Fast Break 37998 Fast Break 37998 25549 (25.00) 258200 - PUBLIC
RELATIONS SERVICES

Jan 27, 2025 Umpqua Bank Loan 52152 Umpqua Bank Loan 52152 25560 (3,157.90)

323000 - LEASE
OBLIGATION
RETIREMENT, 321000 -
INTEREST EXPENSE

Jan 27, 2025 SSWD 26158 SSWD 26158 25559 (600.96) 219800 - WATER

Jan 27, 2025 SSWD 26158 SSWD 26158 25558 (808.65) 219800 - WATER

Jan 27, 2025 SSWD 26158 SSWD 26158 25557 (152.11) 219800 - WATER

Jan 31, 2025 Payroll and Taxes Payroll and Taxes (12,676.21)

111000 - SALARIES &
WAGES - REGULAR
EMPLOYEES, 122000 -
OASDHI - EMPLOYER
COST and 2 more

Jan 31, 2025 Accrued Interest
Receivable Accrued Interest Receivable 5,015.00 941000 - INTEREST

INCOME

Jan 31, 2025 Property Tax Income Property Tax Income 16,172.20 912000 - PROP TAX
REDEMPTION

Jan 31, 2025 Sacramento County Sec
Prop Tax 4728 Sacramento County Sec Prop Tax 4728 447,331.52 910100 - PROP TAX CUR

SEC
Total - 339A FY 2024-2025 408,594.70

Closing Balance -

Total 408,594.70



5. a. General Manager Report



ARCADE CREEK RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

STAFF REPORT 
DATE: 2-14-2025
TO:  ACRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: BRANDY WADE, GENERAL MANAGER
SUBJECT: GENERAL MANAGER STAFF REPORT
ITEM TYPE: INFORMATIONAL

OBJECTIVE 
To provide an update as to the current operational status. The information included in this 
report are non-agendized items. 

BACKGROUND 
This report is developed in conjunction with ACRPD Staff. 

SUMMARY 
• Administrative:

o 1/14 – Staff attended Sacramento Sheriff’s Community Meeting and acquired
beneficial information for the district.

o 1/15 – Staff attended a training on assertive communication via Zoom and
CARPD.

o 1/16 – Staff had a meeting with Rich Desmond’s office regarding property lines,
historic sites within Sacramento, Arcade Creek erosion and participating
organizations, and mobile security trailers.

o 1/17 – Staff held a verbal meeting with Derek Cole, the District’s counsel
regarding closed sessions, claims against the District, and public harassment of
staff.

o 1/17 – Staff had a copier picked up by the rental agency that had been sitting for
years in storage.

o 1/21 – Staff attended CSDA Zoom training on Transparency in Action – Brown
Act

o 1/22 Staff attended CSDA Zoom training on Dealing with Difficult People.
o 1/22 – Staff and Board Chair Wilson attended a meeting at ACP with

Sacramento Water Resources staff in regards to Arcade Creek water flow,
property lines, erosion, and tree markings.

o 1/23 – Staff held a meeting with CAPRI to discuss incident and reporting
requirements in regards to injuries, dog attacks, public harassment, police
reporting, etc.

o 1/24 – Staff contracted Precision Concrete Cutting to assess each park’s
sidewalks for safety. See the attached document for recommendations.

o 1/27 – Staff met with Gametime owner’s personal assistant to address ongoing
project of the ADA swing bar and merry-go-round.

o 1/28 – Staff attended a CARPD GM Roundtable Zoom – topics covered included
trespassing orders, board training, and ICE responses given current political
changes.



o 1/29 – Staff have reached out to the cell tower lease at ACP to address sidewalk
and pavement issues caused from previous work they performed in the park.

o 1/29 – Staff attended CSDA Zoom Training on Resilient Mindsets.
o 1/29 – Staff had a meeting with CAPRI to address process and procedures of

claim filing against the district and documentation requirements
o 1/29 – Staff attended CAPRI and CARPD’s Board of Directors Orientation

Training over Zoom.
o 1/29 – Staff attended Sacramento Parks Foundation monthly meeting via Zoom

and Ms. Wade was appointed Secretary.
o 1/30 – Staff attended a De-escalation training held by Sacramento Sheriff’s

Department organized by CPRS, where staff from seven local districts
participated.

o 1/30 – Staff held a meeting with Seargent Winkle, acting supervisor of the
Homeless Outreach Team, in regards to public patron harassment and safety.

o 1/31 – Staff attended First Aid and CPR training and all became certified. This
training also was held as our quarterly safety meeting.

o 2/3 – Staff met with Recreation Manager II, Richard Lincoln, of Southgate
Recreation and Park District.

o 2/5 – Staff participated in a CSDA Zoom training regarding the new AB 2561
vacancies law that went into effect 1/2025. As a public agency the district will
now need to present in a public meeting, prior to finalizing each fiscal year’s
budget, any vacancies and the plan of filling said positions and how these
vacancies affect current staff.

o 2/6 – Staff held a one on one meeting with Board Chair Wilson
o 2/7 – Staff held a verbal meeting with Derek Cole, the District’s counsel

regarding LOA’s and 602 trespassing orders, board member resignations, and
o 2/10 – Staff and Director Chair Wilson attended a Sacramento Parks Foundation

meeting regarding the district’s involvement in the non-profit, it’s history, and the
current fully funded nine million dollar fully accessible ADA park currently in
construction at 940 Bell Street in Sacramento.

o Staff are currently updating timecards forms to start tracking project areas and
help address staffing needs.

o ACRPD has joined CPRS, California Parks and Recreation Society, a leading
organization in the parks and recreation industry, rallying for public recreation
resources, laws, training, networking, and collaboration efforts of 90% of parks
and recreation agencies in the state of California.

o Staff have started installing our new park signage.
• Parks:

o Hamilton Street Park (HSP)
 Community Center

• A rolling TV was purchased for District trainings, meetings,
rentals, and future recreation programming.

• Rentals – Staff are continuing to update various rental forms and
compiling research for fee adjustments to propose to the Board of
Directors.

• Flag
 District Office

• Staff had the building’s electrical wiring reviewed by an electrician
with North State Lighting and is currently awaiting the report. Staff
also had screws removed from the windows so they now can
open.



 Shop
• Staff had the building’s electrical wiring reviewed by an electrician

with North State Lighting and is currently awaiting the report.
 Restroom

• The women’s restroom stall partition has been installed and staff
have touched up the paint; including both restroom floors.

o Arcade Creek Park (ACP)
 Restroom – Staples Construction has finalized their project and staff are

currently wrapping up Prop 68 compliance documents, including required
signage.

 Staff have painted the existing drop toilet (inside and out) at ACP to
match the newly finished bathroom.

 Staff are currently awaiting to hear from Sacramento Sheriff’s
Department in regards to utilizing one of their mobile security trailers; we
are on their waitlist.

 ACRPD bridge to ARC has taken significant staff time during the heavy
rain. This consumption of staff’s time coupled with safety concerns is
something the district to look into prior to the next winter season. Staff is
still working with several county departments to find the appropriate
parties involved in the creek erosion and previous work.

o Oakdale Park
 Staff requested a new basketball court installation quote for Oakdale

Park. This is an amenity that has been requested by patrons and
Oakdale Elementary school.

 It has been brought to the district’s attention that the foam rubber
padding on the playground has been damaged at Oakdale. Staff will be
looking into repair options to address the concern as it is also a potential
concern at the other play structures with the same material.

• Dates to Remember:
o Budget Workshop – 3/1/2025 at 9am to 11am
o CPRS Conference Expo – 3/19 and/or 3/20
o Deadline for Early Registration CARPD Conference in San Diego 3/14

ATTACHMENTS 
• Photos
• Precision Concrete Cutting Assessment and Contract for both HSP and ACP

ACRPD First Aid, AED, and CPR Training 



HSP Bathroom paint and ADA stall improvements 

Installation of new signage has started 



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

THE WATERFRONT- COMMERCIALA r c a d e  C r e e k  R P D - A r c a d e  C r e e k  p a r k  
S i d e w a l k  a s s e s s m e n t  &  R e p a i r  2 0 2 5

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of 
Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

PRECISION CONCRETE 
CUTTING

335 Beach Road 
Burlingame, CA 94010

Executive Proposal



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Precision Concrete Cutting is the global leader in Sidewalk Asset 
Management. We have numerous Franchises across North America 
and Canada. PCC has been awarded six patents by the US Patent & 
Trademark Office for our trip hazard removal equipment and unique 
process. Our company has worked for Municipal Governments in 48 
of the 50 US States and all but two Provinces in Canada. PCC 
assesses hundreds of miles of sidewalk infrastructure every week 
and we have developed a premier Smartphone Surveying 
Technology which provides our clients the insight and knowledge 
they need to make well-informed and knowledgeable decisions 
about repairing their uneven sidewalk panels.

The Precision Concrete Cutting located in Northern California is 
independently owned and operated. We are the nation’s leader and 
have been making sidewalks safe since 2003. With two locations 
throughout the Northern part of the state, we are the largest 
Franchise out of almost 50 Franchises. We work with numerous 
municipalities and thousands of Commercial, HOA, Schools, and 
Apartment properties. The PCC Management team has a combined 
trade experience of over 35 years in total. Based in Burlingame, 
California with another office in the Sacramento area, we are the 
local experts in Sidewalk Asset Management and our specialty is in 
complex projects with high pedestrian travel areas. 

Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Who  WE  ARE



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

PROJECT   SCOPE   &   AREA

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal

Scope and Specifications: 

• Perform assessment of interior concrete walkways

• Identify locations for PCC saw-cutting repair

 (lifted sidewalks .25- 2” ) 

• Identify locations for concrete removal and replacement

• Photographs of each location

• Provide GIS and Excel report

• Repair recommendations and quantities



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Assessment finding 

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal

This sidewalk assessment identified the following :

 Lifted sidewalk panels to be repaired by saw-cutting: 18

 Removal & Replacement (R&R) : 2 locations,  325 SQFT



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Lifted   Sidewalks

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal

Metrics 

• Sidewalk Miles 0.19 miles

• Number of addresses 1

• Number of Assets 18 lifts

• 24.53 InFt

• Repair Cost: $1,471.80

• Cost per Sidewalk Mile $7,746.32

• Cost per Repair $81.77

• Cost per InFt $60.00



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Removal and  replacement

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal

Metrics 

• Sidewalk Miles 0.19

• 1 addresses

• 2 R&Rs

• 325 SqFt

• Repair Cost: $6,500.00

• Cost per Sidewalk Mile $34,210.53

• Cost per R&R $3,250.00

• Cost per SqFt $20.00



Lifts- Per City Tree 

R&R- Per City Tree 



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Arcade  Creek park  SITE   PHOTOS  (lift) 

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under 
any circumstances.

Executive Proposal



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

arcade  creek  park  SITE   PHOTOS  (lift) 

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under 
any circumstances.

Executive Proposal



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

arcade creek  park  SITE   PHOTOS  (removal &  replacement)  

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under 
any circumstances.

Executive Proposal



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

arcade  creek  park  SITE   PHOTOS  (removal &  replacement)  

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under 
any circumstances.

Executive Proposal



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Saving  metrics 

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

OUR  PROMISE  TO  YOU…

Precision Concrete Cutting uses Proprietary and Patented Cutting Technology to repair trip hazards.

Our work is GUARANTEED to offer the following benefits:

• Cost Savings – Remove trip hazards at a fraction of the cost of other methods.

• ADA Compliance – Approved and compliant with ADA standards.

• Mapping Services - GPS mapping integrated with Google maps.

• Clean – No mess left behind. Reduced resident complaints.

• Safety – Decrease liability on your pedestrian walkways and increase safety.

• Detailed Reporting – Invoices show measurements, locations, and cost for each hazard.

• Low Impact – Average removal time is less than 20 minutes, no sidewalk closures or incidental costs.

• Full-Service Contractor – Sidewalk Maintenance Program consulting services.

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may 
not be distributed under any circumstances.

Executive   Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under 
any circumstances.



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

THE WATERFRONT- COMMERCIAL
A r c a d e  c r e e k  r e c r e a t i o n  a n d  p a r k  d i s t r i c t - H a m i l t o n  S t r e e t  
p a r k
S i d e w a l k  a s s e s s m e n t  &  R e p a i r  2 0 2 5

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of 
Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

PRECISION CONCRETE 
CUTTING

335 Beach Road 
Burlingame, CA 94010

Executive Proposal



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Precision Concrete Cutting is the global leader in Sidewalk Asset 
Management. We have numerous Franchises across North America 
and Canada. PCC has been awarded six patents by the US Patent & 
Trademark Office for our trip hazard removal equipment and unique 
process. Our company has worked for Municipal Governments in 48 
of the 50 US States and all but two Provinces in Canada. PCC 
assesses hundreds of miles of sidewalk infrastructure every week 
and we have developed a premier Smartphone Surveying 
Technology which provides our clients the insight and knowledge 
they need to make well-informed and knowledgeable decisions 
about repairing their uneven sidewalk panels.

The Precision Concrete Cutting located in Northern California is 
independently owned and operated. We are the nation’s leader and 
have been making sidewalks safe since 2003. With two locations 
throughout the Northern part of the state, we are the largest 
Franchise out of almost 50 Franchises. We work with numerous 
municipalities and thousands of Commercial, HOA, Schools, and 
Apartment properties. The PCC Management team has a combined 
trade experience of over 35 years in total. Based in Burlingame, 
California with another office in the Sacramento area, we are the 
local experts in Sidewalk Asset Management and our specialty is in 
complex projects with high pedestrian travel areas. 

Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Who  WE  ARE



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

PROJECT   SCOPE   &   AREA

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal

Scope and Specifications: 

• Perform assessment of sidewalks in 2025

• Identify locations for PCC saw-cutting repair

 (lifted sidewalks .25- 2” ) 

• Identify locations for concrete removal and replacement

• Photographs of each location

• Provide GIS and Excel report

• Repair recommendations and quantities

# of sidewalk miles $ cost of miles



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Assessment finding 

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal

This sidewalk assessment identified the following :

 Lifted sidewalk panels to be repaired by saw-cutting: 98

 Removal & Replacement (R&R) : 9 locations,  1,561.25 SQFT

 Miscellaneous Repairs (ATTN): 2



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Lifted   Sidewalks

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal

Metrics 

• Sidewalk Miles 1.12 miles

• Number of addresses 1

• Number of Assets  62 lifts

• 83.77 InFt

• Repair Cost: $5,026.20

• Cost per Repair $81.06



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Removal and  replacement

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal

Metrics 

• Sidewalk Miles 1.12

• 1 addresses

• 9 R&Rs

• 1,561.25 SqFt

• Repair Cost: $31,225.00

• Cost per Sidewalk Mile $27,879.46

• Cost per R&R $3,469.44

• Cost per SqFt $20.00



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Miscellaneous   Repairs   (ATTN) 

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal

Metrics 

• Sidewalk Miles 1.12

• 1 addresses

• 2 ATTNs



Lifts- Per City Tree 

R&R- Per City Tree 



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Hamilton  street  park  SITE   PHOTOS  (lift) 

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under 
any circumstances.

Executive Proposal



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

Saving  metrics 

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be 
distributed under any circumstances.

Executive Proposal



Executive Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary.  It is owned by Precision Concrete Cutting and is to be used only in evaluating this project. 
This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under any circumstances.

OUR  PROMISE  TO  YOU…

Precision Concrete Cutting uses Proprietary and Patented Cutting Technology to repair trip hazards.

Our work is GUARANTEED to offer the following benefits:

• Cost Savings – Remove trip hazards at a fraction of the cost of other methods.

• ADA Compliance – Approved and compliant with ADA standards.

• Mapping Services - GPS mapping integrated with Google maps.

• Clean – No mess left behind. Reduced resident complaints.

• Safety – Decrease liability on your pedestrian walkways and increase safety.

• Detailed Reporting – Invoices show measurements, locations, and cost for each hazard.

• Low Impact – Average removal time is less than 20 minutes, no sidewalk closures or incidental costs.

• Full-Service Contractor – Sidewalk Maintenance Program consulting services.

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may 
not be distributed under any circumstances.

Executive   Proposal

The information in this summary is confidential and proprietary. This document is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act and may not be distributed under 
any circumstances.







8. a. HSP Tennis Court & Dog Park 
Conversion



ARCADE CREEK RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

STAFF REPORT 
DATE: 2-20-2025
TO:  ACRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: BRANDY WADE, GENERAL MANAGER
SUBJECT: HSP TENNIS COURT & DOG PARK CONVERSION
ITEM TYPE: DISCUSSION & VOTE ON DIRECTION

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors set a direction to address the precedented use of 

Hamilton Street Park’s tennis court as a dog park. Given the compiled information and research, staff 

recommend converting the HSP tennis court into a dog park. 

SUMMARY 
ACRPD Board of Directors are responsible for setting the direction of the District, including amenities. 

Currently, and for several years, the tennis court at HSP has been used as a dog park, not tennis. The 

District has also allowed dog classes to be taught in the area. The absence of nets and an open 

fenced area have allowed park residents to utilize the space as an off-leash dog park. Given the 

tennis court is not being utilized for it’s intended purpose, it has been recommended by CAPRI that 

the Board of Directors decide to move forward with a tennis court resurfacing project or officially 

transition the amenity to the currently utilized dog park. ACRPD’s 24/25 budget does have funds 

available for a small scale renovation project. Staff’s current research has projected approximately 

$9,000 for dog park conversion and $90,000 for tennis court renovation. 

ANALYSIS 
• HSP currently does not have a fenced-in dog park area and due to this lack of an amenity off-

leash dogs are a public concern and staff receive complaints weekly. There have also been

reported dog fights and safety concerns in playground areas.

• Having a designated space to refer off-leash dogs to will help address the current need and

concern among residents, however, this would remove a potential future tennis area. To staff’s

knowledge, we have not received any requests for tennis, nor have witnessed an interest in

tennis from our participating park patrons.



RESULT OF RECOMMENDATION 

There could be some tennis enthusiasts who may be displeased with the transition of the court area 

however given it’s current use as a dog park on a daily basis, added fencing and additional gated 

entrances will help keep patrons and their dogs safe while they recreate. While the conversation will 

remove a tennis amenity it will also add an amenity to HSP, is a low-cost renovation, and solves both 

a current need and a safety concern. 



9. a. Vickie Roy ACRPD Board of Director 
Resignation Letter





9. b. Application for Appointment to ACRPD 
Board of Directors - 2yr term



ARCADE CREEK RECREATION 
 & PARK DISTRICT 

4855 Hamilton Street
Sacramento CA 95841

(916) 482-8377

Application for Appointment to the Arcade Creek Recreation 
and Park District Board of Directors 

APPLICANT  INFORMATION 
PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE CLEARLY

Name ________________________________Time of Residency in Arcade Creek ___________ 

Home Address: __________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: _________________________________________________________________ 

Home Phone: _________________________Work Phone: _______________________________ 

Email: _______________________________Registered California Voter?   __Yes    __No 

(Please feel free to provide additional information for the following questions) 

Educational Background (Briefly Describe): 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Occupational Experience (Briefly Describe): 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 



Professional or Technical Organization Memberships (Briefly Describe): 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Civic or Community Experience, Membership, or Previous Public Service Appointments 
(Briefly Describe): 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Experience or Special Knowledge Pertaining to Recreation, Parks, or Special Districts (Briefly 

Describe): 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Briefly Explain Your Reasons For Wanting to Serve on the Board of Directors: 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  I understand that the appointment is for voluntary, 
uncompensated service. If appointed, I agree to faithfully and fully perform the duties of my 
office, will make every effort to serve my term, and will comply with the laws and ordinances 
of Sacramento County and the State of California, particularly those pertaining to conduct of 
public officials and the financial disclosure / economic interests requirements of the position.

Signature:______________________________________  Date: _________________________ 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR INTEREST IN SERVING 

Please submit this application to: 
Brandy Wade General Manager, Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, CA 95841 or brandy@arcadecreekrpd.gov 

Deadline for Receipt is 5 pm, March 19, 2025



9. c. CARPD Board of Directors Orientation 
Slides



























































9. d. Sacramento Parks Foundation 
Empowerment Park 2022 Slide Presentation























Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District 

MEETING DATE: February 20, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM:  11 Closed Session 

a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation - Title: General Manger
 Pursuant to California Government Code 54957


	2-14-2025 Board AGENDA
	PLACE HOLDER 1
	1-16-2025 Board Minutes 
	Finance Report PLACE HOLDER
	02-13-25 finance report
	January Profit and loss
	Arcade_Creek_Recreation_and_Park_District_-_Account_Transactions (1)
	January Budget Variance
	GM Report PLACE HOLDER
	2-14-2025 GM REPORT
	Arcade Creek park concrete proposal
	Hamilton Street park walkway maintenance proposal
	Xerox Scan_02142025140017
	walkway maintenance agreement
	PLACE HOLDER 1
	2.20.25 Dog Court
	PLACE HOLDER 1
	Vickie Roy Resignation
	PLACE HOLDER 1
	Board Vacancy Application Fillable
	PLACE HOLDER 1
	Xerox Scan_02142025151722
	PLACE HOLDER 1
	Xerox Scan_02142025135944
	4 Cover Sheet Closed Session 

	Name: 
	Length of Residency in Arden Park: 
	Home Address: 
	Mailing Address: 
	Home Phone: 
	Work Phone: 
	Email: 
	Educational Background Briefly Describe 1: 
	Educational Background Briefly Describe 2: 
	Educational Background Briefly Describe 3: 
	Occupational Experience Briefly Describe: 
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	Professional or Technical Organization Memberships Briefly Describe 1: 
	Professional or Technical Organization Memberships Briefly Describe 2: 
	1_3: 
	2_3: 
	3_2: 
	4: 
	1_4: 
	2_4: 
	3_3: 
	4_2: 
	5: 
	6: 
	Briefly Explain Your Reasons For Wanting to Serve on the Board of Directors 1: 
	Briefly Explain Your Reasons For Wanting to Serve on the Board of Directors 2: 
	Briefly Explain Your Reasons For Wanting to Serve on the Board of Directors 3: 
	Briefly Explain Your Reasons For Wanting to Serve on the Board of Directors 4: 
	Briefly Explain Your Reasons For Wanting to Serve on the Board of Directors 5: 
	Briefly Explain Your Reasons For Wanting to Serve on the Board of Directors 6: 
	Date: 


